Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 1:18 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Corey Roe, Ferring Pharmaceuticals (Lobbyist Training) INQ 17-134

INQ 17-134 Roe

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 1:17 PM

To: 'corey.roe@ferring.com' <corey.roe@ferring.com>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Corey Roe, Ferring Pharmaceuticals (Lobbyist Training) INQ 17-134

Dear Mr. Roe:

It was a pleasure to speak with you over the phone. You inquired about subsequent lobbying training requirements
under the Miami-Dade County Ethics Code, on behalf of a lobbyist at your organization who completed the initial
lobbyist training in June of 2016.

The County Ethics Code at Section 2-11.1(s)(2)(d) requires a lobbyist to complete an initial lobbyist training course 60
days after first registering as a lobbyist. Lobbyists who complete the initial lobbyist training course and who have
continuously registered as a lobbyist are thereafter required to complete a 2hour refresher lobbyist ethics training
course every 2 years. Thus, if a lobbyist completed his or her initial lobbyist ethics training in June 2016, he or she would
have to complete the 2 hour ethics refresher training on or before June 2018. Lobbyist ethics training information can be
found at the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics’ website at: http://ethics.miamidade.gov/training.asp.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.
Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL. 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgri@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics




